

## **CMP195 – Code Governance Review Post Implementation Clarifications**



Steven Lam - 25<sup>th</sup> March 2011

## Background

---

- 30<sup>th</sup> December 2010 – Code Governance Review modifications implemented
- 12<sup>th</sup> October 2010 – Extensive comments from Ofgem
  - Changes were non material
  - NGET would address post implementation
  - Letter of comfort to Ofgem

## Proposed CUSC Modification

---

- Proposed changes to the following areas of Sections 8 & 11:
  - Significant Code Review
  - Self-governance
  - Governance of Charging Methodologies
  - Send Back
  - Environmental Assessment
  - Code Administrator Assistance
- Additional non-material housekeeping changes

## Justification for Self-Governance

---

- Proposed changes are non-material
- Circulation of draft legal text for comment on 22<sup>nd</sup> February 2011:
  - GSG – Minor comments
  - Ex Governance Working Group – no comments
  - Ofgem – Minor comments

## Applicable CUSC Objectives

---

- a) Efficient discharge of Act and Licence obligations
  - Provides greater clarity to Sections 8 & 11 and allow a more efficient operation of the modification procedures
  
- b) Facilitating effective competition
  - Provides clarity on governance procedures which helps smaller industry participants in raising potential modifications to the CUSC

## Recommendation to the Panel

---

- The Panel is asked to agree that:
  - The proposal meets the Self-governance criteria
  - The proposal proceeds to the GSG for further review of the text

# Proposed Timetable - 2011

---

<b>25<sup>th</sup> March</b>	<b>Panel to agree progression</b>
<b>5<sup>th</sup> May</b>	<b>First workgroup meeting</b>
<b>16<sup>th</sup> May</b>	<b>Issue draft Workgroup consultation</b>
<b>23<sup>rd</sup> May</b>	<b>Deadline for comment on consultation</b>
<b>27<sup>th</sup> May</b>	<b>Publish Workgroup Consultation</b>
<b>20<sup>th</sup> June</b>	<b>Deadline for response to consultation</b>
<b>23<sup>rd</sup> June</b>	<b>Post consultation Work group meeting</b>
<b>4<sup>th</sup> July</b>	<b>Issue draft Workgroup Report</b>
<b>11<sup>th</sup> July</b>	<b>Deadline for comment on draft report</b>
<b>21<sup>st</sup> July</b>	<b>Submit Workgroup Report to Panel Secretary</b>
<b>29<sup>th</sup> July</b>	<b>Present Workgroup report to CUSC Modifications Panel</b>

# Questions?

